Re: Rheumatoid Arthritis - Additional AnalysisFrom: Eliana Carranza

[
Sent: 04 February 2008 10:50

To: Jeremy Powell
Subject: RE: Rheumatoid Arthritis - Additional Analysis

Dear Jeremy

As a result of increased workload, BNF editors are unable to provide comments on
these consultations.

We would be grateful if you could continue to send your documents to us in the

usual manner. Where individual workloads permit, some editors may be able to
respond with their comments.

Yours sincerely,

|
http://bnf.org
http://bnfc.org

From: Jeremy Powell [mailto:Jeremy.Powell@nice.org.uk]
Sent: 01 February 2008 16:51

To: Jeremy Powell

Subject: Re: Rheumatoid Arthritis - Additional Analysis

Dear Consultees and Commentators,

We sent three documents to you earlier this week. If you wish to comment on
these documents, could you make it clear which of the three documents each of
your comments refers to.

Thank you very much,

Jeremy Powell

Technology Appraisals Administrator
Centre for Health Technology Evaluation

National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence (NICE)
MidCity Place



71 High Holborn
London WC1V 6NA

Website: www.nice.org.uk
PLEASE NOTE THAT MY CONTACT DETAILS HAVE CHANGED TO:

Direct line: 0207 045 2248
Fax: 0845 003 7784

PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT THE INSTITUTE”S MAIN CONTACT NUMBERS HAVE CHANGED TO:

a.. NICE reception - 0845 003 7780

a.. NICE enquiries - 0845 003 7781

a.. NICE press office - 0845 003 7782

a.. NICE publications - 0845 003 7783
NICE is the iIndependent organisation responsible for providing national guidance
on the promotion of good health and the prevention and treatment of ill health.

The information contained in this message or any of its attachments may be
privileged and confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s). |If you are not the addressee any disclosure, reproduction,
distribution, other dissemination or use of this message is strictly prohibited.
IT you receive this message in error please return it to the sender and delete
it from your system. Any personal data sent in reply will be processed by us in
accordance with requirements of the Data Protection Act 1998 for the purposes of
the Institute™s work only. Further details are available on the NICE website
www.nice.org.uk

All messages sent by NICE are virus checked with the latest available product in
order to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you
to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot
accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.
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